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November 21, 1997

Mr. Douglas Young

Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering & Technology

Federal Communications Commission

2000 M Street, Room 230

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Application to Modify Experimental License

Call Sign KI2XEE

Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc.

Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Treatment

Dear Doug:

In response to your inquiry, Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc. ("MTN") is

withdrawing its Request for Confidential Treatment ofthe materials it has filed with the

Commission under seal. MTN will be retrieving the documents by courier, obviating the need to

receive confidential treatment for the specific documents retrieved.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned counsel if you require any additional

information or if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

L,(m{WMienW
Helen isenha

Nancy L. Killien %@WWA/
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